

ATTORNEY AT LAW
EMMA HERTEL THEILMANN



SILKEBORG 
(+45) 69 13 71 47 T
(+45) 40 98 05 31 M
EHT@NJORDLAW.COM @

PROFILE

Attorney at law Emma Hertel Theilmann specialises in family and law of succession. She handles divorces and the financial settlements related to divorce, called division of property. Emma advises and litigates in matters of custody, children's residence, cases about access, etc. In addition, Emma draws up marriage contracts, wills and springing powers of attorney.

Emma has also chosen to specialise in the area of adoption. She advises throughout the adoption process and handles case reviews concerning adoptions as well as redress after denial of adoption.

EXPERIENCE

2020-	NJORD Law Firm, attorney at law
2019-2020	Brockstedt-Kaalund Advokater, attorney at law
2016-2019	Brockstedt-Kaalund Advokater, assistant attorney
2014-2016	Advokatfirmaet Thomas Jæger, student

EDUCATION

2019	Attorney at law
2016	Master of law, Aarhus University

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the association Danske Familieadvokater

LANGUAGES

Danish and English.